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Diamond Williams

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 4:02 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: dross@icihomes.com; Bart Fletcher; Martin Friedman; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 110032-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in

Flagler and Volusia Counties by Plantation Bay Utility Company
Importance: High
Attachments: Chairman Art Graham 01 Itr.pdf

a. MartinS. Friedman, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 110032-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Flagler and
Volusia Counties by Plantation Bay Utility Company - Filing the Utility’s request for a change in
test year to June 30, 2011 and an extension of time through February 28, 2012 within which to
file its MFRs,

c. Plantation Bay Utility Company

d. 1 Page.

e. Letter to Chairman Art Graham - 1 page.
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Chairman Art Graham
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
RE: Docket No. 110032-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Flagler and Volusia Counties by Plantation Bay Utility Company
Our File No.: 36062.14
Dear Chairman Graham:
On February 11, 2011, you granted Plantation Bay Utility Company’s request for a
historic test year ending December 31, 2010 with a September 1, 2011 date for filing the
MFRs. The Utility requests a change in test year to June 30, 2011 and an extension of time
through February 28, 2012 within which to file its MFRs.
Thank you for your consideration of this request.
Very truly yours,
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cc: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk (via e-filing) I wn
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Mr. Doug Ross (via e-mail) g O o
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) =] e
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